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NOTICE OF HEARING
March 16, 2012
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Greenwood Village City Hall Auditorium
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TO: Members, Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Investigations,
Oversight and Regulations

FROM: Mike Coffman, Chairman

DATE: Friday, March 9, 2012

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Investigations, Oversight and Regulations
will meet for a hearing entitled The Health Care Reform Law: Its Present and Future Impact on
Small Businesses and Job Creation. The hearing will take place on Friday, March 16, 2012 at
10:00 A.M. MDT at the Greenwood Village City Hall Auditorium located at 6060 South Quebec
Street, Greenwood Village, CO 80111-4591.

The hearing will examine the implementation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act
(PPACA) and its impact on small businesses. In particular, the Subcommittee will consider the °
employer mandate and how that provision will affect small business job creation. The
Subcommittee will also discuss the confusion and uncertainty the PPACA is causing small
businesses as the law is implemented.

If you or your staff has questions, please contact Joe Hartz, Professional Staff for the Committee,
at x55821.



